From:

Heather King hking@BSFLLP.com [

Subject: RE: Call tmrw

Date:
To:
Cc:

April 17,2014 at 3:49 PM
Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com, William Isaacson I @BSFLLP.com
Michael Gottlicb I @BSFLLP.com, Christopher Boies Il @BSFLLP.com

Hunter-I can help arrange a Conf room for you. What full time window would you like it for?

Heather King, Esq.

Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015

I
I CGDOsflip.com

From: Hunter Biden [hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 06:17 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: William Isaacson

Cc: Michael Gottlieb; Heather King; Christopher Boies

Subject: Re: Call tmrw

OK- does anyone know if Chris is available? Also I'll need a conf rm in NY office for
call.

RHB
I

> On Apr 17, 2014, at 4:55 PM, William Isaacson <} @BSFELLP.com>
wrote:

>

> Go ahead and do the call

>

> Hope they are used to paying top rates

>

>> On 4/17/14 4.52 PM, "Michael Gottlieb" || I 2BSELLP.com> wrote:
>>

>> |f you all are able to resolve this, both Heather and | are available for

>> a call tomorrow at 11.

>>

>> ----- Original Message-----

>> From: William Isaacson

>> Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 12:35 PM

>> To: Hunter Biden; Heather King; Michael Gottlieb; Christopher Boies

>> Subject: Re: Call tmrw

NN




-

>> Sent you an email, can you confirm that this won't effect Chevron Texaco,

>> Mps wanted to know that before | circulate the conflict check

>>

>>> 0On 4/17/14 12:30 PM, "Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> | will be in NY tmrw. Is it possible to do a call with Burisma Holdings

>>> [ td. at 11AM. Any combination of everyone cc'd here or whomever else we
>>> would like to include would be appreciated. Burisma is ready to engage
>>> the firm. This would be an introductory call for us to better

>>> understand their short and long term needs- during this time of

>>> transition in Ukraine and their growth plans going forward. Burisma is

>>> the largest independent energy producer in Ukraine utilizing US

>>> technology and know how through firms like Schlumberger and Haliburton.
>>>

>>> RHB

>>>

>

>

> IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

> To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless we
expressly state otherwise, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

>

> The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information
intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information
that, among other protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney
work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly
prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic message
and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]

>

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication
is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication in error,



please immediately notity the sender by replying to this electronic message and then deleting
this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]



